

U.S. SENATOR MARTIN HEINRICH, RANKING MEMBER

### Economic Snapshot of the States

Although the U.S. economy overall continues its expansion following the Great Recession and associated financial crisis, the recovery can look very different from state to state. The lion's share of economic gains are not only concentrated at the top of the income and wealth distribution, but also in a small share of regions. While some parts of the country have surged ahead, millions of Americans in urban and rural communities are still waiting for their wages to start rising again and struggling to make ends meet.

The Trump administration and Congressional Republicans have failed to provide a credible plan to address these challenges and create good paying jobs and increase wages for America's workers. Instead, they have created economic uncertainty fueled by this administration's unprecedented dysfunction.

For most Americans, family financial well-being has little to do with the price of the Dow Jones stock index. The state-by-state snapshots track an array of metrics indicating local economic performance, families' economic security, how well states are preparing for the economic future with investments in people's health and learning, and the costs of living that feature regularly in kitchen table discussions.





#### ALABAMA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: ALABAMA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+3,100	+1,800	+31,500	+21,700	
Private Sector	+2,600	+1,600	+10,400	+20,000	
Unemployment Rate	3.8%	4.7%	3.7%	-1.7	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+1.2%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.3%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	3,305	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: ALABAMA				
Macroeconomic Situation	Alabama	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.7%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.9%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$22,001	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$47,200	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	74%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	16.2%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	24.5%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.2%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	6.9%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	40.0%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	38.9%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	83%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	21%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	9.1%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$5,715	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$19,052	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$743	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.54	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Alabama Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Alabama-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Alabama office: http://www2.labor.alabama.gov/default.aspx





#### **ALASKA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: ALASKA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since Jan '17	
Total	+500	+500	+6,200	+400	
Private Sector	+500	+400	+4,800	+1,300	
Unemployment Rate	7.3%	6.6%	6.3%	+0.3 %p	
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+2.0%	n.a.	n.a.	+1.4%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	1,366	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: ALASKA					
Macroeconomic Situation	Alaska	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	1.9%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	0.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$5,083	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$75,700	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$19,680	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	84%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	12.6%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	14.1%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	5.3%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	3.4%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	35.3%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	19.7%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	79%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	20%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	10%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	14.0%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$11,700	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,370	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,208	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.24	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Alaska Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Alaska-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Alaska office: http://almis.labor.state.ak.us/





#### **ARIZONA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: ARIZONA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+5,200	+7,100	+26,400	+75,800	
Private Sector	+5,500	+6,100	+24,500	+76,600	
Unemployment Rate	4.9%	4.3%	3.6%	-0.3	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.6%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.6%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	2,165	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: ARIZONA					
Macroeconomic Situation	Arizona	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.9%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.8%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$21,560	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$57,100	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$21,000	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	16.1%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	23.6%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	5.2%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	3.6%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	37.7%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.4%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	86%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	21%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	10.0%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$10,412	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,491	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$976	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.80	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.31	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Arizona Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Arizona-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Arizona office: https://laborstats.az.gov/





#### ARKANSAS ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: ARKANSAS					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since Ja '17	Jan
Total	+2,600	+1,300	+13,200	+9,100	
Private Sector	+2,700	+1,200	+11,000	+8,400	
Unemployment Rate	3.8%	4.8%	3.6%	+0.1 %	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.3%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.6%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	0	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: ARKANSAS					
Macroeconomic Situation	Arkansas	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.0%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	3.6%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$6,521	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$45,900	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$17,000	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	78%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	16.0%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	23.8%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.4%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	6.2%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	48.8%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.2%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	78%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	21%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	17%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	7.9%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$6,188	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$16,871	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$701	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.48	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Arkansas Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Arkansas-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Arkansas office: http://www.discover.arkansas.gov/





### **CALIFORNIA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: CALIFORNIA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	-7,200	+38,300	+115,600	+407,500	
Private Sector	-7,100	+33,900	+92,600	+378,300	
Unemployment Rate	4.3%	5.6%	3.1%	-0.9	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.6%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.1%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	66,508	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: CALIFORNIA				
Macroeconomic Situation	California	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.4%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.3%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$176,937	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$66,600	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$22,000	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	88%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	13.9%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	19.9%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.2%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	3.1%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	45.7%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	45.5%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	95%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	25%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	11%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	7.3%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$13,671	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,356	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,375	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.59	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.31	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the California Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional California-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the California office: http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/





### **COLORADO ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: COLORADO					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+5,400	+6,600	+20,600	+81,300	
Private Sector	+4,300	+6,000	+20,100	+70,600	
Unemployment Rate	3.0%	3.2%	2.6%	+0.2	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+1.7%	n.a.	n.a.	+1.2%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	4,181	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: COLORADO					
Macroeconomic Situation	Colorado	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.7%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	3.0%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$8,345	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$70,600	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$20,400	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	84%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	8.5%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	13.4%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.7%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	2.7%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	45.5%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.2%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	95%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	16%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	13%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	7.5%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$15,138	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$20,943	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,171	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.63	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Colorado Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Colorado-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Colorado office: http://www.colmigateway.com/default.asp





#### **CONNECTICUT ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: CONNECTICUT					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	-2,000	+2,000	+34,900	+6,500	
Private Sector	-1,900	+1,700	+11,000	+10,700	
Unemployment Rate	4.5%	3.4%	2.2%	-0.4	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-1.2%	n.a.	n.a.	-1.0%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	2,177	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: CONNECTICUT				
Macroeconomic Situation	Connecticut	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.9%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	-0.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$15,311	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$75,900	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$20,200	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	79%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	9.8%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	12.9%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.4%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	5.7%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	65.6%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	44.0%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	99%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	20%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	4.9%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$14,924	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$24,174	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,115	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.90	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Connecticut Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Connecticut-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Connecticut office: http://www1.ctdol.state.ct.us/lmi/





### **DELAWARE ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: DELAWARE					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since .	Jan
Total	+1,700	+900	+7,500	+3,100	
Private Sector	+900	+800	+7,500	+2,900	
Unemployment Rate	4.3%	3.7%	3.0%	-0.3	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	0.0%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.1%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	609	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: DELAWARE				
Macroeconomic Situation	Delaware	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	5.7%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.7%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$4,710	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$58,000	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$16,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	11.6%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	17.4%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.0%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	5.7%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	52.3%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	42.7%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	97%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	22%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	5.7%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$10,667	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,698	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,048	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.69	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

 $<sup>^{\</sup>star}\, \text{The sources used to compile the Delaware Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JEC state-sources}$ 

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Delaware-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Delaware office: http://www.delawareworks.com/oolmi/Information/Publications.aspx





### THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+200	+900	+19,300	+7,700	
Private Sector	+300	+1,200	+7,600	+11,300	
Unemployment Rate	5.6%	7.1%	4.8%	-0.4	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+4.0%	n.a.	n.a.	+1.6%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	770	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA			
Macroeconomic Situation	D.C.	U.S.	Reference Period
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.5%	3.4%	2017q3
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$1,884	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18
Family Economic Security			
Median Household Income	\$71,000	\$59,000	2016
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$25,000	\$14,500	2018
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	86%	80%	2016
Population Living in Poverty	16.3%	12.7%	2016
Children Living in Poverty	25.8%	19.5%	2016
Veterans Unemployment Rate	6.3%	3.7%	2017
Mortgages Past Due	3.8%	5.5%	2017q4
Investments in People			
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	74.1%	45.6%	2016
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	45.8%	40.1%	2016
Residential Access to Broadband	98%	92%	2016
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	24%	19%	2016
Population Covered by Medicare	11%	14%	2016
Population without Health Insurance	3.9%	8.6%	2016
Kitchen Table Economics			
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$23,089	\$10,926	2016
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	n.a.	\$19,488	2016 - 2017
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,376	\$981	2016
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.87	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	n.a.	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the District of Columbia Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional District of Columbia-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the District of Columbia office: http://does.dc.gov/node/184512





#### FLORIDA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: FLORIDA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+13,800	+18,500	+179,600	+197,200	
Private Sector	+12,500	+17,000	+178,800	+190,100	
Unemployment Rate	3.9%	4.2%	3.1%	-0.7	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.1%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.5%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	15,826	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: FLORIDA				
Macroeconomic Situation	Florida	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.0%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$56,952	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$51,200	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$16,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	87%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	13.0%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	21.0%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.9%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	8.9%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	46.9%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	39.0%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	96%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	16%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	18%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	12.5%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$8,894	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$14,806	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,086	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.74	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

 $<sup>^{\</sup>star}$  The sources used to compile the Florida Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Florida-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Florida office: http://www.floridajobs.org/labor-market-information/labor-market-information-press-releases/monthly-press-releases





### **GEORGIA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: GEORGIA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	-7,400	+8,600	+55,300	+80,000	
Private Sector	-7,700	+8,000	+53,700	+75,200	
Unemployment Rate	4.4%	4.1%	3.4%	-0.9	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+2.4%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.9%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	10,971	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: GEORGIA				
Macroeconomic Situation	Georgia	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.2%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.8%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$38,369	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$53,500	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	15.4%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	22.9%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.4%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	6.5%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	45.0%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	37.9%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	91%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	17%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	12%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	12.9%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$7,769	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,353	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$933	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.66	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Georgia Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Georgia-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Georgia office: https://dol.georgia.gov/get-labor-market-information





### **HAWAII ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: HAWAII					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+200	+500	+9,800	+9,000	
Private Sector	+700	+500	+4,200	+10,700	
Unemployment Rate	2.1%	5.5%	2.1%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+4.0%	n.a.	n.a.	+3.7%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	553	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: HAWAII				
Macroeconomic Situation	Hawaii	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	1.3%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$946	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$72,100	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$20,200	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	83%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	9.3%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	10.1%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.5%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	2.8%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	49.4%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	32.1%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	95%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	15%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	3.5%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$13,704	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,016	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,483	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.60	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$4.79	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Hawaii Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Hawaii-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Hawaii office: http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/economic/mei/





#### **IDAHO ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: IDAHO					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+1,400	+1,500	+8,400	+25,100	
Private Sector	+1,400	+1,200	+5,500	+23,000	
Unemployment Rate	2.9%	5.0%	2.9%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.7%	n.a.	n.a.	-2.5%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	593	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: IDAHO				
Macroeconomic Situation	Idaho	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.8%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.6%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$3,985	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$56,600	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	76%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	11.1%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	17.7%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.4%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	3.5%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	32.1%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.8%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	89%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	17%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	10.1%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$7,032	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$14,457	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$790	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.06	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$1.84	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Idaho Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Idaho-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Idaho office: http://lmi.idaho.gov/





### **ILLINOIS ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: ILLINOIS					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	-2,100	+6,600	+77,500	+58,800	
Private Sector	-1,700	+5,900	+29,800	+50,800	
Unemployment Rate	4.6%	4.5%	4.1%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.2%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.9%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	16,476	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: ILLINOIS				
Macroeconomic Situation	Illinois	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.5%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$66,321	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$61,400	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$16,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	79%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	12.1%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	17.7%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.1%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	5.2%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	55.5%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	40.8%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	95%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	18%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	6.5%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$13,413	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$24,541	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$950	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.83	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Illinois Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Illinois-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Illinois office: http://www.ides.illinois.gov/lmi/Pages/Data\_Statistics.aspx





### INDIANA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: INDIANA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+4,600	+2,900	+74,100	+33,900	
Private Sector	+4,300	+2,600	+18,700	+35,400	
Unemployment Rate	3.2%	3.2%	2.9%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+2.0%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.9%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	11,207	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: INDIANA					
Macroeconomic Situation	Indiana	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.7%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.8%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$38,825	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$56,100	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	74%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.8%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	19.5%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.4%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	6.6%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	41.7%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	38.4%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	87%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	20%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.1%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$11,949	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$19,001	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$768	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.79	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Indiana Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Indiana-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Indiana office: http://www.hoosierdata.in.gov/





#### **IOWA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: IOWA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	-600	+1,700	+19,500	+12,400	
Private Sector	-600	+1,500	+7,700	+12,800	
Unemployment Rate	2.8%	2.8%	2.4%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.8%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.2%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	3,350	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: IOWA					
Macroeconomic Situation	lowa	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.2%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	-0.2%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$13,718	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$59,100	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	77%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	9.8%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	14.8%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	5.0%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	4.2%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	48.8%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	42.6%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	91%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	18%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	4.3%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$9,967	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,604	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$741	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.62	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the lowa Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional lowa-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the lowa office: http://www.iowaworkforce.org/





#### KANSAS ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: KANSAS					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+2,100	+2,100	+33,000	+13,900	
Private Sector	+2,200	+1,900	+9,900	+11,800	
Unemployment Rate	3.4%	3.5%	2.9%	-0.5	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.1%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.6%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	3,433	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: KANSAS					
Macroeconomic Situation	Kansas	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.1%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	-0.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$11,439	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$56,800	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	77%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.2%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	14.1%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.5%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.1%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	43.6%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	38.1%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	89%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	14%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	13%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.7%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$11,911	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,560	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$789	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.50	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Kansas Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Kansas-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Kansas office: http://www.dol.ks.gov/lmis/Default.aspx





#### **KENTUCKY ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: KENTUCKY					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since J '17	Jan
Total	+1,200	+2,900	+41,600	+10,600	
Private Sector	+1,100	+2,500	+11,400	+11,100	
Unemployment Rate	4.0%	4.7%	4.0%	-1.2	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-2.0%	n.a.	n.a.	-2.6%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	3,493	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: KENTUCKY					
Macroeconomic Situation	Kentucky	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.2%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.1%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$31,997	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$45,400	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	80%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	15.2%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	25.0%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.0%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.4%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	43.6%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.5%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	86%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	21%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	5.1%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$6,105	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$19,673	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$707	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.67	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Kentucky Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Kentucky-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Kentucky office: http://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Labor-Market-Information.aspx





### **LOUISIANA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: LOUISIANA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+6,800	+2,000	+43,100	+15,000	
Private Sector	+7,100	+1,800	+19,000	+18,200	
Unemployment Rate	4.4%	5.5%	4.1%	-1.4	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-1.6%	n.a.	n.a.	-1.8%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	2,153	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: LOUISIANA				
Macroeconomic Situation	Louisiana	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	1.1%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	0.9%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$58,282	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$42,200	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	70%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	20.2%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	28.6%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.0%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	8.1%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	53.4%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	34.7%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	85%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	25%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	10.3%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$5,683	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$18,319	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$808	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.52	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Louisiana Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Louisiana-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Louisiana office: http://www.laworks.net/LaborMarketInfo/LMI\_MainMenu.asp





#### MAINE ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MAINE					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+300	+1,300	+11,900	+4,400	
Private Sector	+400	+1,100	+7,600	+4,100	
Unemployment Rate	2.7%	4.2%	2.7%	-0.7	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.1%	n.a.	n.a.	+1.7%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	698	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MAINE					
Macroeconomic Situation	Maine	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.2%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.8%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$2,787	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$50,900	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$20,000	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	84%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	12.7%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	17.2%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	1.7%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.6%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	41.8%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	42.6%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	90%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	21%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.0%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$8,999	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$19,073	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$797	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.79	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Maine Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Maine-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Maine office: http://www.state.me.us/labor/cwri/index.html





#### MARYLAND ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MARYLAND					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+3,200	+5,000	+50,700	+12,800	
Private Sector	+3,100	+4,400	+30,500	+14,200	
Unemployment Rate	4.3%	4.1%	3.3%	0.0	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+4.3%	n.a.	n.a.	+3.1%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	3,350	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MARYLAND					
Macroeconomic Situation	Maryland	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.6%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.3%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$9,843	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$73,800	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$18,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	84%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	7.1%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	12.7%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.3%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	6.0%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	44.4%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	42.0%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	98%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	16%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	6.1%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$14,726	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$20,647	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,314	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.74	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Maryland Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Maryland-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Maryland office: http://www.dllr.maryland.gov/lmi/





### MASSACHUSETTS ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MASSACHUSETTS					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+4,700	+6,300	+52,600	+47,400	
Private Sector	+5,600	+5,800	+21,800	+50,700	
Unemployment Rate	3.5%	3.3%	2.6%	-0.4	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+1.1%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.9%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	3,500	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MASSACHUSETTS				
Macroeconomic Situation	Massachusetts	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.8%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.1%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$28,389	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$72,300	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$22,000	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	9.6%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	13.6%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.4%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	4.9%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	56.0%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	48.7%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	98%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	22%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	12%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	2.5%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$20,125	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$24,473	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,179	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.75	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

 $<sup>^{\</sup>star} \ \text{The sources used to compile the Massachusetts Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JEC state-sources}$ 

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Massachusetts-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Massachusetts office: http://www.mass.gov/lwd/economic-data/





#### MICHIGAN ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MICHIGAN					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+10,000	+5,600	+173,400	+69,200	
Private Sector	+9,600	+4,900	+72,100	+61,900	
Unemployment Rate	4.7%	3.9%	3.2%	-0.3	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.8%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.1%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	9,924	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MICHIGAN					
Macroeconomic Situation	Michigan	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.5%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	3.2%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$60,636	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$57,100	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$18,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	78%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.1%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	20.7%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.6%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.2%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	47.4%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	43.1%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	90%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	22%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	5.4%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$10,281	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,832	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$818	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.86	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Michigan Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Michigan-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Michigan office: http://www.milmi.org/





### MINNESOTA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MINNESOTA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+2,900	+4,900	+32,900	+27,400	
Private Sector	+3,000	+4,600	+17,800	+22,500	
Unemployment Rate	3.2%	3.0%	2.5%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.3%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.1%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	9,301	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MINNESOTA				
Macroeconomic Situation	Minnesota	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.4%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.1%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$21,367	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$70,200	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$19,300	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	83%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	8.7%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	12.7%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	5.1%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	3.2%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	47.6%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	41.6%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	93%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	14%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	4.1%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$15,340	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$19,727	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$912	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.56	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Minnesota Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Minnesota-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Minnesota office: http://www.mn.gov/deed/data/





### MISSISSIPPI ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MISSISSIPPI					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+1,000	+1,000	+14,200	+14,800	
Private Sector	+800	+700	+10,600	+14,900	
Unemployment Rate	4.5%	5.4%	4.5%	-0.9	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-3.2%	n.a.	n.a.	-3.9%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	2,405	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MISSISSIPPI					
Macroeconomic Situation	Mississippi	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.7%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.1%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$11,515	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$41,100	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	75%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	21.1%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	29.7%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.5%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	9.2%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	51.0%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	39.7%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	72%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	24%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	11.8%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$5,178	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$16,843	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$728	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.51	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Mississippi Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Mississippi-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Mississippi office: http://mdes.ms.gov/information-center/labor-market-information/





#### MISSOURI ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MISSOURI						
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan	
Total	+3,100	+3,000	+33,300	+38,100		
Private Sector	+2,600	+2,600	+16,500	+38,900		
Unemployment Rate	3.6%	3.8%	3.1%	-0.5	% pt	
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+1.3%	n.a.	n.a.	0.0%		
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	4,688		

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MISSOURI					
Macroeconomic Situation	Missouri	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.6%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$14,776	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$55,000	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$15,700	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	78%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	13.0%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	19.2%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.1%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.2%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	44.8%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	37.7%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	84%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	15%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	17%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.9%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$9,412	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,639	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$771	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.46	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Missouri Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Missouri-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Missouri office: http://www.labor.mo.gov/data/





### **MONTANA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: MONTANA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since J	Jan
Total	-600	+500	+8,000	+4,000	
Private Sector	-300	+500	+3,600	+3,700	
Unemployment Rate	4.1%	5.3%	2.9%	+0.1	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+2.3%	n.a.	n.a.	+1.0%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	0	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: MONTANA					
Macroeconomic Situation	Montana	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.0%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.3%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$1,626	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$57,100	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$16,600	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	73%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.7%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	15.1%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.4%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	2.8%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	45.4%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	32.8%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	77%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	22%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	18%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.1%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$9,096	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$15,241	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$741	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.67	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$1.84	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Montana Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Montana-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Montana office: http://lmi.mt.gov/





#### **NEBRASKA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NEBRASKA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since Jan '17	
Total	+2,600	+1,400	+9,200	+7,600	
Private Sector	+2,000	+1,400	+7,600	+7,600	
Unemployment Rate	2.8%	2.7%	2.3%	-0.3 % pt	
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.5%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.5%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	1,265	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NEBRASKA					
Macroeconomic Situation	Nebraska	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	1.9%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	-0.8%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$7,506	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$59,400	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$18,000	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	78%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	9.6%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	14.2%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.5%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	4.0%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	39.0%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	41.4%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	89%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	13%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.6%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$9,157	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,379	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$769	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.62	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Nebraska Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Nebraska-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Nebraska office: http://www.dol.nebraska.gov/





### **NEVADA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NEVADA						
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan	
Total	+3,500	+3,700	+14,400	+50,300		
Private Sector	+2,800	+3,300	+14,000	+43,500		
Unemployment Rate	4.9%	4.2%	3.8%	-0.4	% pt	
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.4%	n.a.	n.a.	-1.3%		
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	0		

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NEVADA						
Macroeconomic Situation	Nevada	U.S.	Reference Period			
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.3%	3.4%	2017q3			
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3			
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$12,591	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18			
Family Economic Security						
Median Household Income	\$55,400	\$59,000	2016			
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$16,500	\$14,500	2018			
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	81%	80%	2016			
Population Living in Poverty	10.1%	12.7%	2016			
Children Living in Poverty	19.1%	19.5%	2016			
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.9%	3.7%	2017			
Mortgages Past Due	3.7%	5.5%	2017q4			
Investments in People						
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	38.5%	45.6%	2016			
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	31.5%	40.1%	2016			
Residential Access to Broadband	96%	92%	2016			
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	18%	19%	2016			
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016			
Population without Health Insurance	11.4%	8.6%	2016			
Kitchen Table Economics						
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$10,317	\$10,926	2016			
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,145	\$19,488	2016 - 2017			
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,003	\$981	2016			
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.19	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018			
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.31	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018			

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Nevada Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Nevada-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Nevada office: http://www.nevadaworkforce.com/





#### **NEW HAMPSHIRE ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NEW HAMPSHIRE						
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan	
Total	-900	+1,400	+7,900	+10,200		
Private Sector	-1,100	+1,300	+6,600	+9,500		
Unemployment Rate	2.6%	2.9%	2.2%	-0.2	% pt	
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-1.7%	n.a.	n.a.	-1.6%		
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	418		

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NEW HAMPSHIRE					
Macroeconomic Situation	New Hampshire	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	4.4%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.2%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$5,283	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$76,300	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	83%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	6.4%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	7.9%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.3%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	4.6%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	50.1%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	42.8%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	94%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	13%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	5.9%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$12,220	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$26,968	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,026	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.70	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the New Hampshire Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional New Hampshire-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the New Hampshire office: http://www.nh.gov/nhes/elmi/





### **NEW JERSEY ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NEW JERSEY					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+5,100	+7,400	+50,700	+71,200	
Private Sector	+4,200	+6,800	+28,100	+69,400	
Unemployment Rate	4.6%	4.5%	3.6%	0.0	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+3.4%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.2%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	12,996	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NEW JERSEY					
Macroeconomic Situation	New Jersey	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.7%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	0.6%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$35,655	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$68,500	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$17,200	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	81%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	9.4%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	14.6%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.0%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.9%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	59.4%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	42.4%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	99%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	17%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.0%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$12,370	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$26,070	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,244	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.82	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the New Jersey Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional New Jersey-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the New Jersey office: http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lpa/LMI\_index.html

U.S. SENATOR MARTIN HEINRICH, RANKING MEMBER



### **NEW MEXICO ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NEW MEXICO					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+200	+1,100	+7,100	+9,600	
Private Sector	+500	+900	+13,600	+9,900	
Unemployment Rate	5.6%	5.7%	3.7%	-0.9	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.9%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.7%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	975	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NEW MEXICO				
Macroeconomic Situation	New Mexico	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	1.7%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.3%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$3,825	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$48,500	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$15,000	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	17.8%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	30.1%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.3%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	4.9%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	38.7%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.4%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	81%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	31%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	9.2%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$7,906	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$15,528	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$804	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.73	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the New Mexico Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional New Mexico-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the New Mexico office: https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Labor-Market-Information/Data-Statistics-Dashboards/Economic-Data





#### **NEW YORK ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NEW YORK					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+500	+14,600	+130,300	+125,900	
Private Sector	+200	+13,300	+57,600	+127,300	
Unemployment Rate	4.6%	5.4%	4.0%	-0.1	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.4%	n.a.	n.a.	0.0%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	25,975	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NEW YORK				
Macroeconomic Situation	New York	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	4.0%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.7%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$79,513	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$61,400	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$20,800	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	89%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	11.9%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	20.7%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.9%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	5.7%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	52.1%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	44.7%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	98%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	24%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	13%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	6.1%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$15,028	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,750	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,194	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.90	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the New York Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional New York-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the New York office: http://www.labor.state.ny.us/stats/index.shtm





#### NORTH CAROLINA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NORTH CAROLINA						
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan	
Total	+4,100	+6,800	+35,200	+84,300		
Private Sector	+4,200	+5,600	+27,800	+77,200		
Unemployment Rate	4.5%	3.5%	3.0%	-0.4	% pt	
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.7%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.6%		
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	8,944		

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NORTH CAROLINA					
Macroeconomic Situation	North Carolina	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.0%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$33,930	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$53,800	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	13.6%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	21.7%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.7%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.3%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	41.5%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	37.7%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	94%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	18%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	10.4%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$9,254	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$16,635	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$839	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.66	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the North Carolina Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional North Carolina-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the North Carolina office: https://www.nccommerce.com/lead





### **NORTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: NORTH DAKOTA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since Jan '17	
Total	+1,300	+400	+5,200	-4,500	
Private Sector	+1,300	+300	+4,600	-2,000	
Unemployment Rate	2.6%	3.0%	2.5%	-0.2 % pa	
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.3%	n.a.	n.a.	0.0%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	277	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: NORTH DAKOTA					
Macroeconomic Situation	North Dakota	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	1.7%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$5,705	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$60,200	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	74%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.1%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	12.4%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.1%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	2.8%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	28.2%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	38.0%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	91%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	12%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	13%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	7.0%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$8,539	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$15,388	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$776	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.65	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the North Dakota Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional North Dakota-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the North Dakota office: https://www.ndworkforceintelligence.com/analyzer/default.asp





### **OHIO ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: OHIO					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+10,800	+5,900	+126,800	+57,400	
Private Sector	+8,600	+5,300	+44,300	+55,800	
Unemployment Rate	4.4%	4.3%	3.7%	-0.8	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.5%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.1%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	15,559	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: OHIO					
Macroeconomic Situation	Ohio	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.9%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.8%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$51,656	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$54,000	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$16,600	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	77%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	13.7%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	20.5%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.5%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	6.0%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	42.9%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	38.9%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	92%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	22%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	5.6%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$9,825	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$20,961	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$759	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.68	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Ohio Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Ohio-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Ohio office: http://lmi.state.oh.us/data.htm





#### **OKLAHOMA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: OKLAHOMA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+2,300	+2,800	+19,200	+34,900	
Private Sector	+1,900	+2,400	+13,300	+32,500	
Unemployment Rate	4.0%	3.7%	2.9%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.6%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.3%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	1,362	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: OKLAHOMA					
Macroeconomic Situation	Oklahoma	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.8%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.9%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$5,605	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$50,900	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	74%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	14.6%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	22.9%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.5%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	6.1%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	40.0%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	34.8%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	77%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	18%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	13.8%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$8,237	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$15,754	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$744	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.47	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Oklahoma Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Oklahoma-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Oklahoma office: http://www.ok.gov/oesc\_web/Services/Find\_Labor\_Market\_Statistics/





### **OREGON ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: OREGON					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+4,200	+2,500	+19,200	+55,400	
Private Sector	+4,000	+2,100	+22,000	+68,100	
Unemployment Rate	4.1%	5.5%	4.1%	-0.1	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-1.3%	n.a.	n.a.	-3.1%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	5,166	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: OREGON					
Macroeconomic Situation	Oregon	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.8%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.9%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$22,195	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$59,100	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$20,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	79%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.8%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	17.0%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.3%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	2.5%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	43.0%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	37.8%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	91%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	24%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	6.2%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$12,249	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,324	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,015	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.17	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$1.84	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Oregon Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Oregon-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Oregon office: https://www.qualityinfo.org/





#### PENNSYLVANIA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: PENNSYLVANIA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+2,700	+7,400	+222,100	+81,500	
Private Sector	+1,900	+7,200	+42,100	+82,800	
Unemployment Rate	4.8%	4.6%	4.0%	-0.4	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.6%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.9%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	14,815	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: PENNSYLVANIA				
Macroeconomic Situation	Pennsylvania	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.2%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$39,972	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$61,000	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	79%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	11.1%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	18.5%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	5.0%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	6.6%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	46.0%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	41.2%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	95%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	19%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	5.6%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$12,129	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$25,331	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$881	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.97	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Pennsylvania Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Pennsylvania-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Pennsylvania office: http://www.workstats.dli.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx





### RHODE ISLAND ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: RHODE ISLAND					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since J '17	Jan
Total	-500	+700	+9,500	+6,700	
Private Sector	-700	+700	+6,100	+6,400	
Unemployment Rate	4.5%	4.5%	3.0%	-0.1 %	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+2.5%	n.a.	n.a.	+2.4%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	648	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: RHODE ISLAND					
Macroeconomic Situation	Rhode Island	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.5%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	0.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$2,468	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$61,500	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$20,200	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.4%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	17.0%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	7.3%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.6%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	49.7%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	52.1%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	98%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	20%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	4.3%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$13,044	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$23,135	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$948	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.79	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Rhode Island Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Rhode Island-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Rhode Island office: http://www.dlt.ri.gov/lmi/news/lfrelease.htm





### SOUTH CAROLINA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: SOUTH CAROLINA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+1,400	+3,400	+20,600	+38,500	
Private Sector	+1,500	+2,900	+21,100	+35,600	
Unemployment Rate	4.4%	4.1%	3.5%	-0.1	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.9%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.6%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	9,365	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: SOUTH CAROLINA					
Macroeconomic Situation	South Carolina	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.9%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	2.9%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$33,062	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$54,300	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	78%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	14.1%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	23.0%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.9%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	5.7%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	43.0%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.5%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	88%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	19%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	10.0%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$6,673	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$21,508	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$841	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.53	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the South Carolina Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional South Carolina-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the South Carolina office: https://dew.sc.gov/tools-resources/data-statistics





### **SOUTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: SOUTH DAKOTA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+100	+600	+4,500	+6,400	
Private Sector	0	+600	+3,800	+5,200	
Unemployment Rate	3.4%	2.7%	2.4%	+0.2	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-1.6%	n.a.	n.a.	-1.9%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	467	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: SOUTH DAKOTA				
Macroeconomic Situation	South Dakota	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	0.5%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	-2.2%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$1,426	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$57,500	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$17,700	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	78%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	14.5%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	16.9%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.5%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	2.9%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	39.7%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	41.8%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	88%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	15%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	17%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	8.7%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	n.a.	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$16,054	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$706	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.64	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the South Dakota Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional South Dakota-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the South Dakota office: http://dol.sd.gov/lmic/menu\_labor\_force.aspx





### **TENNESSEE ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: TENNESSEE					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+4,900	+3,700	+30,100	+55,800	
Private Sector	+4,700	+3,300	+15,900	+53,400	
Unemployment Rate	3.4%	4.3%	3.3%	-1.1	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.1%	n.a.	n.a.	-1.6%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	7,884	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: TENNESSEE					
Macroeconomic Situation	Tennessee	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.0%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.9%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$33,690	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$51,300	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	82%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	14.9%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	22.6%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.5%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	6.0%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	37.8%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	35.2%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	91%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	20%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	15%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	9.0%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$8,524	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$18,340	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$806	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.56	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Tennessee Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Tennessee-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Tennessee office: https://www.jobs4tn.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx





#### **TEXAS ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: TEXAS					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+32,000	+23,700	+88,800	+335,900	
Private Sector	+30,600	+21,600	+64,600	+325,200	
Unemployment Rate	4.0%	4.8%	3.9%	-0.8	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.5%	n.a.	n.a.	-1.2%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	23,964	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: TEXAS				
Macroeconomic Situation	Texas	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	5.0%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	3.7%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$274,755	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$58,100	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	79%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	13.8%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	22.4%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.8%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	7.3%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	41.1%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	36.0%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	93%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	16%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	11%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	16.6%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$8,880	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,799	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$956	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.55	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.07	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Texas Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Texas-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Texas office: http://www.tracer2.com/?PAGEID=133





### **UTAH ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: UTAH					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	Jan
Total	+6,300	+2,300	+10,300	+56,400	
Private Sector	+6,100	+2,000	+8,900	+51,200	
Unemployment Rate	3.1%	3.4%	2.4%	-0.2	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.4%	n.a.	n.a.	-0.2%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	1,858	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: UTAH					
Macroeconomic Situation	Utah	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.9%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	3.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$11,267	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$67,500	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	70%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	8.6%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	11.1%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.9%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	3.5%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	40.5%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	39.6%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	97%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	10%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	10%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.8%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$12,249	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$13,709	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$954	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.04	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.31	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Utah Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Utah-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Utah office: https://jobs.utah.gov/wi/update/index.html





### **VERMONT ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: VERMONT					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+500	+500	+3,300	+800	
Private Sector	+400	+500	+2,700	+100	
Unemployment Rate	2.8%	3.3%	2.6%	-0.3	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+0.8%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.2%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	578	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: VERMONT				
Macroeconomic Situation	Vermont	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.4%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$2,796	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$60,800	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$21,000	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	86%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	9.6%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	14.8%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	1.7%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	4.6%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	59.8%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	46.3%	40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband	86%	92%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	20%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	16%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	3.7%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$11,513	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$26,786	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$925	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.79	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.99	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Vermont Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Vermont-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Vermont office: http://www.vtlmi.info/





#### **VIRGINIA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: VIRGINIA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	+4,000	+7,800	+60,600	+47,000	
Private Sector	+4,000	+7,200	+26,000	+47,500	
Unemployment Rate	3.4%	2.9%	2.1%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	-0.9%	n.a.	n.a.	-2.3%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	4,091	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: VIRGINIA					
Macroeconomic Situation	Virginia	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.3%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.7%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$17,281	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$66,500	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	80%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	11.4%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	14.3%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	2.5%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	4.3%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	48.1%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds	40.7%	40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	91%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	12%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	8.7%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics					
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$12,792	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$22,567	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,159	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.57	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Virginia Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Virginia-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Virginia office: https://data.virginialmi.com/gsipub/index.asp?docid=427





#### WASHINGTON ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: WASHINGTON					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	e Jan
Total	+3,900	+6,000	+26,600	+107,200	
Private Sector	+3,400	+5,400	+27,100	+95,300	
Unemployment Rate	4.8%	4.9%	4.6%	-0.1	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+1.4%	n.a.	n.a.	+0.4%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	6,103	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: WASHINGTON				
Macroeconomic Situation	Washington	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	4.3%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	4.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$77,707	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$70,300	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$23,000	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	77%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	11.0%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	13.7%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.2%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	2.6%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	42.4%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds 34.7% 40.1%		40.1%	2016	
Residential Access to Broadband 98% 92% 2016		2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	22%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	13%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	6.0%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$13,742	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$18,053	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$1,135	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$3.26	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$1.84	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Washington Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Washington-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Washington office: http://www.lni.wa.gov/News/?F=MainFooter#3





### **WEST VIRGINIA ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT**

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: WEST VIRGINIA					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	-800	+700	+117,300	+6,400	
Private Sector	-1,000	+700	+6,300	+7,300	
Unemployment Rate	5.4%	6.4%	4.0%	+0.1	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+1.6%	n.a.	n.a.	+2.2%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	1,120	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: WEST VIRGINIA				
Macroeconomic Situation	West Virginia	U.S.	Reference Period	
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.9%	3.4%	2017q3	
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	3.0%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3	
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$7,364	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18	
Family Economic Security				
Median Household Income	\$44,400	\$59,000	2016	
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$17,500	\$14,500	2018	
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	72%	80%	2016	
Population Living in Poverty	18.0%	12.7%	2016	
Children Living in Poverty	24.0%	19.5%	2016	
Veterans Unemployment Rate	5.1%	3.7%	2017	
Mortgages Past Due	6.9%	5.5%	2017q4	
Investments in People				
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	31.9%	45.6%	2016	
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds 39.7% 40.1%		2016		
Residential Access to Broadband 82% 92% 2016		2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	26%	19%	2016	
Population Covered by Medicare	18%	14%	2016	
Population without Health Insurance	5.3%	8.6%	2016	
Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$8,320	\$10,926	2016	
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$17,096	\$19,488	2016 - 2017	
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$682	\$981	2016	
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.73	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018	
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$3.55	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018	

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the West Virginia Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional West Virginia-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the West Virginia office: http://lmi.workforcewv.org/





### WISCONSIN ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: WISCONSIN					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since	. Jan
Total	+6,800	+4,400	+27,200	+33,300	
Private Sector	+8,900	+4,000	+16,700	+35,000	
Unemployment Rate	2.9%	3.4%	2.9%	-0.6	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+3.0%	n.a.	n.a.	+2.4%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	8,071	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: WISCONSIN					
Macroeconomic Situation	Wisconsin	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	3.2%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	1.4%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$22,696	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$59,800	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	78%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	10.7%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	15.7%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	3.3%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	4.1%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	37.9%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds		40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband 86% 92% 201		2016			
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	16%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	5.3%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics	Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$12,083	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$16,246	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$802	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.63	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$2.38	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Wisconsin Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Wisconsin-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Wisconsin office: http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/whatsnew.aspx





#### WYOMING ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT

TRUMP ECONOMY TRACKER: WYOMING					
Job Creation	March	Late 1990s Average	All-Time Best	Change since '17	Jan
Total	-900	+400	+6,700	+3,800	
Private Sector	-600	+400	+2,500	+5,200	
Unemployment Rate	3.9%	4.5%	2.5%	-0.8	% pt
Average Wage Growth (inflation-adjusted, year-over-year)	+2.5%	n.a.	n.a.	+2.7%	
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Outsourced (Based on WARN notifications)	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	0	

STATE ECONOMIC PROGRESS: WYOMING					
Macroeconomic Situation	Wyoming	U.S.	Reference Period		
Growth Rate, Current Quarter (annualized)	2.5%	3.4%	2017q3		
Growth Rate, Past 4 Quarters	4.5%	2.2%	2016q3 - 2017q3		
Exports in the past 12 months (inflation-adjusted millions)	\$1,230	\$1,594,054	Mar '17 - Feb '18		
Family Economic Security					
Median Household Income	\$57,800	\$59,000	2016		
Earnings from Annual Full-Time Work at Minimum Wage	\$14,500	\$14,500	2018		
Women's Annual Earnings as Share of Men's	77%	80%	2016		
Population Living in Poverty	10.9%	12.7%	2016		
Children Living in Poverty	11.1%	19.5%	2016		
Veterans Unemployment Rate	4.6%	3.7%	2017		
Mortgages Past Due	4.1%	5.5%	2017q4		
Investments in People					
Preschool Enrollment, 3-4 year olds	44.6%	45.6%	2016		
College Enrollment, 18-24 year olds		40.1%	2016		
Residential Access to Broadband	78%	92%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicaid and CHIP	13%	19%	2016		
Population Covered by Medicare	14%	14%	2016		
Population without Health Insurance	11.5%	8.6%	2016		
Kitchen Table Economics	Kitchen Table Economics				
Child Care Annual Cost (infant)	\$10,140	\$10,926	2016		
4-year Public College, Annual Cost of Attendence (in-state)	\$14,354	\$19,488	2016 - 2017		
Rent, Median Monthly Costs (includes utilities)	\$840	\$981	2016		
Gasoline, Cost per Gallon of Regular	\$2.61	\$2.77	Apr 24, 2018		
Milk, Cost per Gallon (regional price)	\$1.84	\$2.42	Apr 20, 2018		

<sup>\*</sup> The sources used to compile the Wyoming Economic Snapshot can be found at: http://bit.ly/JECstate-sources

<sup>\*\*</sup> For additional Wyoming-specific labor sector statistics, please refer to the Wyoming office: http://www.wyomingworkforce.org/data/

#### **Sources: State Economic Snapshots**

#### **Trump Economy Tracker**

Job Creation	Bureau of Labor Statistics, Current Employment Statistics, State and Metro Area Employment, seasonally adjusted. <sup>1</sup>
Unemployment Rate	Bureau of Labor Statistics, Local Area Unemployment Statistics, seasonally adjusted. <sup>1</sup>
Average Wage Growth	Bureau of Labor Statistics, Current Employment Statistics, State and Metro Area Employment, Hours & Earnings, Table D-6, average hourly earnings, not seasonally adjusted. Data are inflation-adjusted using the Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers (CPI-U), not seasonally adjusted, published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.
Mass Layoffs and Jobs Offshored	American Bridge, TrumpEconomy.com

#### **State Economic Progress**

Growth Rate	Bureau of Economic Analysis, Real Gross Domestic Product by State.
I E YDOTTS	U.S. Census Bureau, origin of movement exports, total exports, not seasonally adjusted. Data are inflationadjusted using the Export Price Index: All exports, published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Median Household Income	U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey.
Earnings from FT Work at Min Wage	National Conference of State Legislatures. <sup>2</sup>
Women's Annual Earnings as a Share of Men's	National Women's Law Center. <sup>3</sup>
Population Living in Poverty	U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey.
Children Living in Poverty	U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey.
Veterans Unemployment Rate	Bureau of Labor Statistics, Employment Situation of Veterans.
Mortgages Past Due	Mortgage Bankers Association.

Preschool Enrollment	U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, Public Use Microdata Sample.	
College Enrollment	U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, Public Use Microdata Sample.	
Residential Access to	Foderal Communications Commission	
Broadband	Federal Communications Commission.	
Population Covered by	Kaiser Family Foundation.	
Medicaid		
Population Covered by	aiser Family Foundation.	
Medicare		
Population without Health	ILI C. Canava Buraay, Amarican Community Curvey	
Insurance	U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey.	

Childcare Annual Costs	Child Care Aware.4
College Cost of Attendence	National Center for Education Statistics. <sup>5</sup>
	U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey.
Gasoline Cost	AAA.
Milk Cost	U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Marketing Service. <sup>6</sup>

#### **Notes**

- 1. Changes in state-level data may not be statistically significant due to sampling variation. Individual monthly readings should be interpreted with caution and in the context of longer-term trends and other data that become available.
- 2. Full-time work at minimum wage assumes a 2,000 hour work year.
- 3. Women's annual earnings as a share of men's depicts the ratio of median annual earnings for women who work full-time compared to men who work full-time.
- 4. Methodology of data collection may vary state to state. The national average for infant childcare costs is calculated by JEC staff using an average of state costs.
- 5. Cost of college attendence includes tuition, room, board, and other mandatory fees for undergraduate students.
- 6. Milk prices are for the region that the state is in and represent the latest available data for each region. The national price includes the average for the continental U.S. only.